
August 17, 2011 	 -0::0 
; ,\ il1 

, " 

"'.\,-'..... 
-- t"~ .. "\U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Region I Office }-··'Ci 
Licensing Assistance Team 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 
Tel. (610) 337-52391 Fax (610) 337-5393 

RE: Amendment to NRC License # 52_r7~~Ljd-J
Geo Services &Engineering Corp. 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Please add a Seaman Nuclear Gauge to our license. The following is based on Portable Gauge 
Licenses, NUREG 1556 Vol. 1, November 2001 , Appendix B Items 5 and 6: Materials to be Possessed and 
Proposed Uses. 

Use as Listed on Other Uses Not ListedRadioisotope Manufacturer Quantity 
SSD Certificate on SSD Certificate 

Ra-226 	 Device manufacturer: Seaman Not to exceed the Yes Not Applicable 

Nuclear Corp maximum activity per 

Model(s): C-200 and C-300 device as specified in 


Sealed Source and 
Registration Certificate. 

4.5mCi 

If you need any further information, please feel free to contact me at (787)743-6767. 


Sincerely, 

Geo rvices & Engineering Corp. 


S nchez ~o-.re~s,RS 
Vice President :~ 

P.O. Box 4952 PMB 586 Caguas P.R. 00726 

State Road PR-I72 Km 1.2 Cafiaboncito Ward Caguas, PR 00725 

Tels: (787) 743-6767 & (787) 743-6770·_ Fax: (787) 743-6769 




This is to aCkrwledge the receipt of YO~pPlication dated 

f IJ7/ .1 J ,and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

~ Theatt'effd ~~~tati~~i~i~17fou~~~t~ )as assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number J,759C,~ 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 

(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 



